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Bristol Town Administrator

From: Recreation Director
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 10:27 AM
To: Jennifer at Bristol Federated Church
Cc: Bristol Federated; Bristol Town Administrator
Subject: RE: Application for use of the Park
Attachments: Ordinance.pdf

Hi Jennifer, 
Yes, lets add you to the SB meeting as your number of guest could be over a 100 people. Thank you for choosing glow 
sticks/battery operated lights. 
 
Meridith McFarland 
Recreation Director, Town of Bristol 
802‐453‐5885 
Sent from Mail for Windows 10 
 

From: Jennifer at Bristol Federated Church 
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 10:03 AM 
To: Recreation Director 
Cc: Bristol Federated 
Subject: Re: Application for use of the Park 
 
Hi Meredith‐ 
Thanks so much for getting back to us. 
We have decided for safety and logistics (weather, etc) that we will not be using real candles. We will use either a 
battery operated light source or glow sticks. Therefore we will not need a variance on the open flame policy.  
Will we still need to meet with the Selectboard on 10/12? 
Thanks, 
~Jennifer 
 
On Tue, Sep 29, 2020 at 8:43 AM Recreation Director <recdirector@bristolvt.org> wrote: 

Good morning Jennifer, 
Thank you for the application. Because of the open fire request, we will forward your application to the Select Board 
for approval. The SB may have questions to ask about setup of the open flames, please be available by ZOOM that 
evening.  
I will submit your application for the next SB meeting for Monday, October 12.  
  
Meridith McFarland 
Recreation Director, Town of Bristol 
802‐453‐5885 
Sent from Mail for Windows 10 
  

From: Jennifer at Bristol Federated Church 
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 2:53 PM 
To: Recreation Director 
Cc: Bristol Federated 
Subject: Application for use of the Park 
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Please see the attached application for our use of the park on 12/24/2020. 
Is there a way to apply for a variance for the "No open flames" term? We would like to have a traditional candlelight 
service for Christmas Eve, if possible. Please let me know what we would need to do to be able to do this. 
Thank you so much. 
~Jennifer 
  
‐‐  
Jennifer Corrigan 
Family Life Coordinator 
Bristol Federated Church 
(802)453‐2321 
familylife@bristolfederated.com 
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